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Capsule summary 

The Parran/Bond tobacco barn is a rectangular, timber-framed 
structure constructed about 1861 for John T. Bond, one of a group 
of progressive farmers in the Port Republic area of Calvert County 
who experimented with an innovative tobacco curing method in the 
1860s. Facing increased labor costs and a declining tobacco 
market, these innovators sought to improve the value of their crop 
by controlling the quality of the product. In its general form and 
construction, it is typical of tobacco barns in the lower Southern 
Maryland region, comprising a gable-roofed main block measuring 20 
by 40 feet, with lean-to sheds on three sides. The interior is 
divided on a traditional four-foot module into a series of drying 
racks or "rooms" supported on poles. The barn is unusual in that 
it was intended and constructed to accommodate a process of curing 
tobacco by means of heat through a patented system of flues, rather 
than the air-curing method ,which was traditional in the region. 
The barn housed a "Tobacco Curing Apparatus" patented in 1861 and 
manufactured by Bibb & Co. of Baltimore; the furnace which 
generated heat for the process remained in place until its recent 
removal to a regional museum for conservation. Adaptations to flue 
curing included closely butted vertical siding and a partially 
excavated floor, with the space below the sills was sealed by short 
riven boards and an earthen berm; these measures apparently were 
intended to retain heat within the structure. A vertical prise, 
used for packing tobacco into hogsheads, remains in the south shed. 
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1. Name {indicate preferred name) 

historic Bond, John T. , Tobacco Barn 

and/or common Parran Tobacco Barn (preferred) 

2. Location 

street & number 4510 Route 765 

city, town Port Republic x._ vicinity of congressional district 

state Maryland county Calvert 

3. Classification 
Category 
_ dlstrlct­
:x._ bulldlng(s) 
_structure 
_site 
_object 

Ownership 
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_both 
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Status 
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_work In progress 
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Present Use 
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_ commercial 
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_ Industrial 
_military 

CT-1183 
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_yes no 
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_museum 
_park 
_ private residence 
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_ scientific 
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_other: 

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of ~ owners) 

name Thomas Parran, III 

street & number 4 510 Route 76 5 telephone no.: 

city, town Port Republic state and zip code Maryland 20676 

5. Location of Legal Description 

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Calvert County Courthouse liber 

street & number folio 

city, town Prince Frederick state Maryland 

6. Representation in Existing Historical surveys 

title Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties (CT-163) 

date _ fetleral A_ state _county _local 

Maryland Historical Trust, 100 Community Place, 3rd floor 
deposltoryforsurveyrecords Crownsville, Maryland 21032-2023 

city, town state 
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Check one 
_ deteriorated _ unaltered 
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X- original site 
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Survey No. CT-1183 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

See Continuation Sheet 7.1 
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The Parran/Bond tobacco barn is a rectangular, timber-framed 
structure constructed about 1861 for John T. Bond, one of a group 
of progressive farmers in the Port Republic area who experimented 
with an innovative tobacco curing method in the 1860s. In its 
general form and construction, it is typical of tobacco barns in 
the lower Southern Maryland region, comprising a gable-roofed main 
block measuring 20 by 40 feet, with lean-to sheds on three sides. 
The interior is divided on a traditional four-foot module into a 
series of drying racks or "rooms" supported on poles. The barn is 
unusual in that it was intended and constructed to accommodate a 
process of curing tobacco by means of heat through a patented 
system of flues, rather than the air-curing method which was 
traditional in the region. The barn housed a "Tobacco Curing 
Apparatus" patented in 1861 and manufactured by Bibb & Co. of 
Baltimore; the furnace which generated heat for the process 
remained in place until its recent removal to a regional museum for 
conservation, and archeological evidence of other elements of the 
system also was found. Diverging from traditional practice, the 
vertical board siding was butted closely, rather than spaced to 
permit air circulation; this apparently was intended to retain heat 
within the building. Additionally, the floor of the barn was 
partially excavated, and the space below the sills was sealed with 
short riven boards and an earthen berm. A vertical prise, used for 
packing tobacco into hogsheads, remains in the south shed. 

The following architectural interpretation of the John T. Bond 
tobacco barn was prepared by J. Richard Rivoire: 

Typical of tobacco barns in the lower Southern 
Maryland region, the John T. Bond barn is a rectangular, 
timber-framed structure with a gable roof and lean-to 
sheds. The main body of the barn measures approximately 
20 by 40 feet and was built on an east-west axis. The 
sheds, which cover the east, south, and west elevations, 
are each 12 feet deep. The barn was constructed largely 
of oak timbers and scantling and employed mortise-and­
tenon joinery for most of the major timbers and lapped 
and pinned joints for the down braces and roof collars. 
The rafter pairs are set approximately four feet on 
center and are seated on flat, one-inch false plates. 
Machine cut nails were used as fasteners in fashioning 
the roof frame; identical nails were used to secure 
vertical boards as wall sheathing -- much of which still 
survives on the two end walls and in fragments on the 
south wall -- and the shingle nailers. The barn has 
continuous sills underpinned with fieldstones positioned 
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below the major wall posts and at the corners. On the 
north side, the sill and exterior sheathing have been 
replaced; a former transverse sill and associated down 
braces also have been removed. The formerly wood 
shingled roof has been reclad with metal. There is a 
double-leafed door centered in the north elevation, a 
single door centered in the south elevation, and a low, 
narrow door centered in the west end wall. The three 
sheds were constructed using earth-set cedar posts, hewn 
plates, and hewn, sawn and pole rafters. All three sheds 
were extensively repaired and modified at various times 
in the late 19th century and early to mid-20th century. 
All of the existing exterior finishes of the sheds -­
sawn vertical planks for siding and metal roofing -- are 
20th century. The barn is in a fairly good state of 
repair but the sheds are deteriorating. 

The extent to which the barn's sheds have been 
repaired and altered complicates a full interpretation of 
the manner in which the building evolved to its present 
form. Based on the surviving physical evidence, it 
appears that the shed on the west gable is an original 
feature. In its earliest form, the shed extended the 
full depth (20 feet) of the barn and was fully enclosed 
on all four sides. The likelihood that this shed is 
original is suggested by the fact that the sheathing 
boards on the outside face of the west wall of the barn 
show no sign of having been exposed to the weather, and 
the fact that the hewn rafters of the shed's lean-to roof 
are identical in size and carpentry to those of the barn. 
The nails used in the roof frame also are identical to 
those used in constructing the barn. 

The south shed also may be an original feature but 
the evidence i? not conclusive. The strongest evidence 
that this shed is contemporary with the barn is the fact 
that the boards that sheathed the outside face of the 
south wall of the barn were installed in two runs, with 
the seam between the two located about five feet above 
the base of the sill. This matches the board sheathing 
of the end wall of the barn covered by the west shed and 
suggests that these sheathing boards never were intended 
to be exposed to the elements. The roof frame of the 
south shed has much heavier rafters than either the barn 
or the west shed, however, and these rafters are sawn 
whereas the rafters of the latter are hewn. It is 
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possible that the roof rafters of the south shed were 
replaced inasmuch as there has been extensive reworking 
of the shingle nailers in the past and the fact that the 
weight-bearing capability of the roof of the west shed 
was increased by later inserting poles between the light 
and widely-spaced hewn rafters. In its earliest form the 
south shed is believed to have extended only the length 
of the south wall of the barn. The east end of the shed 
was sheathed with vertical boards, as was likely true of 
the south wall. There is no evidence of marks from 
sheathing nails on the tie beam spanning the southwest 
corner post of the barn and the south wall of the shed. 
However, this entire area later was extensively reworked 
and this timber and the rafter above may be replacements. 
The framing of the corner area joining the south and west 
sheds largely has been rebuilt but its oldest surviving 
components appear to be somewhat later than the adjacent 
framing. 

Of the three sheds, the east shed displays the 
greatest evidence of being a later addition. At this end 
of the barn the vertical sheathing boards extend unbroken 
the full height of the wall from the sill to tie beam 
while the gable is sheathed with horizontal boards. 
Also, the sheathing boards below the gable show some 
signs of having been exposed to the weather, though not 
for any great length of time. Further, the roof of this 
shed is fashioned using sapling poles for rafters rather 
than hewn or sawn rafters. There also are differences in 
framing materials and methods used in constructing the 
exterior walls. Lastly, this shed was built as a single 
unit extending across the full depth of the barn and 
south shed. In the mid-20th century, a small tobacco 
stripping room was created at the south end of this shed. 

The barn was built for the specific purpose of heat 
rather than air curing tobacco, and the Bibb furnace, 
which bears a patent date of 1861, was installed at the 
time the barn was constructed. The tightly-fitted board 
siding of the walls and gables, and sealing the spaces 
under the sills with short riven boards and an earthen 
berm, reflect adaptations to the heat curing process. 
The west shed, which apparently was similarly sealed and 
which appears to be original to the barn, is conveniently 
placed for the storage of fuel to fire the furnace, and 
the low, narrow door between this shed and the barn was 
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aligned perfectly with the furnace's fire door. That the 
barn and furnace are contemporary, rather than the barn 
being an older structure adapted to the flue curing 
process, is suggested by the type of mature machine nail 
used in the barn's construction. While details of the 
barn's framing carpentry are derived from longstanding 
traditional practice, ample documentation exists for the 
persistence of early building traditions in the 
construction of barns, granaries, and other agricultural 
buildings long after they ceased to be used commonly in 
erecting dwellings. Therefore, an 1860s construction 
date for the barn is reasonable. 

Another significant aspect of the barn is the 
vertical tobacco prise Jocated in the south shed just to 
the right of the south doorway. This prise appears to be 
original to the shed and quite likely always occupied 
that location. 



8. Significance Survey No. CT-1183 

Period 
__ prehistoric 
_ 1400-1499 
_ 1500-1599 
_ 1600-1699 
_ 1700-1799 
~ 1800-1899 
_1900-

Areas of Significance-Check and Justify below 
__ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning __ landscape architecture __ religion 
__ archeology-historic __ conservation __ law __ science 

. .x.- agriculture __ economics __ literature __ sculpture 
~ architecture __ education __ military __ social/ 
__ art __ engineering __ music humanitarian 
__ commerce __ exploration/settlement __ philosophy __ theater 
__ communications __ Industry __ politics/government __ transpoi:tatlon 

__ Invention __ other (specify) 

Specific dates ca. 1861 Builder/Architect unknown 
check: Applicable Criteria: ~A 

and/or 
Applicable Exception: A 

Level of Significance: 

B K_C 

B C 

national 

D 

D E F G 

state x_local 

Prepare both a swmnary paragraph of significance and a gert~ral statement of history and 
support. ' 

See Continuation Sheet 8.1 
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significance summary: 

The John T. Bond tobacco barn is significant under Criterion 
A in that it reflects an innovative response to the economic and 
social pressures which affected tobacco farming in Southern 
Maryland in the post-Civil War period. Facing declining tobacco 
prices and increased labor costs, a small number of progressive 
farmers attempted to produce a more valuable product through flue 
curing rather than the traditional method of air-curing tobacco. 
The John T. Bond barn is one of four surviving structures in 
Calvert County in which this method was tried, and the only one 
which was specifically constructed for the purpose. It derives 
additional significance under Criterion C as an example of a type 
of agricultural structure which was designed and built to 
accommodate a patented flue-curing system. The barn retains a high 
degree of integrity, with the majority of its character-defining 
features intact. In its form and construction, it is largely 
typical of tobacco barns of the period in the region, comprising a 
rectangular timber-framed structure, 20 by 40 feet, with sheds on 
three sides. Innovative aspects related to flue-curing include 
closely-set vertical siding and an excavated floor with the space 
under the sills sealed by short riven boards and an earthen berm; 
these features are apparently intended to retain heat within the 
building. In addition, the barn retains the brick and stone 
foundation of the furnace which supplied heat to the flues of the 
Bibb & co. Patent Tobacco Curing Apparatus (the furnace has been 
removed to a regional museum for conservation). One of the barn's 
sheds retains a vertical tobacco prise, a rare device used in 
packing tobacco. 

Historic context 

Please see Appendix 1, Julia A. King, "Tobacco, Innovation and 
Economic Persistence in 19th Century Southern Maryland" (ms. 
submitted to Agricultural History, included with permission), 
especially pages 6-32. 
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